

Goshen County Republican Women Minutes – April 21, 2023 Brand Room/Rendezvous Center

CALL TO ORDER: President Lee Hageman called the meeting to order at 12:00 pm.

<u>INTRODUCTION</u>: President Lee Hageman gave the invocation, Together We Stand was recited and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Senator Cheri Steinmetz. "America - My Country 'Tis of Thee" was sung by all in attendance.

<u>WELCOME</u>: President Lee Hageman welcomed all in attendance and a formal welcome was given to Senator Cheri Steinmetz, Representative Scott Smith, Representative Allen Slagle, National Committeeman Corey Steinmetz. An additional welcome was given to Millie Roesch, Kara Palfy, Laura Zaninovich, Jan Long, and Kaye Orton.

MINUTES: The minutes for the last meeting held in March, 2023 were previously emailed to all members. President Lee asked for any additions or corrections. Hearing none, Susan Dovey moved that the minutes for the March 17, 2023 be accepted. The motion was seconded and unanimously approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Treasurer Vickie Zimmer presented the Treasurer's Report and noted that the balance is \$3,858.23 as of April 21, 2023. Vickie stated that she has made the checking account a business account to eliminate the monthly \$5.00 charge for bank statements. Marilyn Pettit moved to accept the Treasurer's Report. The motion was seconded and unanimously approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

a. Lee informed the group that we were featured on the front page of the Torrington Telegram after our last meeting. "Life Choice Pregnancy Center mobile unit visits Torrington." The first platform of the Wyoming Republican Party is life and our Representatives were thanked for the recent passing of HB 152 Chemical Abortion Ban and SF0109 Life is a Human Right Act.

NEW BUSINESS:

- a. National Day of Prayer is Thursday, May 4, 2023 (12:10 to 12:40 p.m.) meeting at the south side of the Goshen County Courthouse. Come late or leave early, as necessary. Praying for our nation, leaders, churches, families, and more.
- b. The Sheridan County Republican Women forwarded their input on the 2023 legislation and a review of the bills this session. This information is attached for informational purposes only as this is their opinion/suggestion.

c. President Lee read the attached Resolution which had been passed by the Goshen County Republican Party commending Senator Steinmetz, Representative Slagle and Representative Smith for their strong dedication and support of the Republication Party platform and an offer of heartfelt gratitude for their exemplary leadership in representing the voters of Goshen County, Wyoming.

A token of our appreciation was given to each of them.

<u>ANNOUNCEMENTS</u>: There will be no meeting in May and the June meeting will be announced. A possibility is going to Cheyenne and visiting the Secretary of State's Office.

PROGRAM:

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned by President Lee Hageman at 1:15 p.m..

Respectfully submitted

Stes Stellpflug

Stes Stellpflug Secretary Pro Tem